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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 03 February 2024 14:34
To: Stephen P
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Mrunal Joshi; Jogeswar Sahu; Santosh Tambe; Akshay Sharma; Binu Balachandran
Subject: RE: Semolina-2324-00122 - Vendor Quotes for AJ Kitchen - Ahmedabad.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
As discussed, Approved:  
 

Vendor Name   Value   GST   Toatal Value Inc, GST  

 INVENTECH SOLUTIONS (RV232417192)   22,11,432   3,98,058                                26,09,490  
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 2:15 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh 
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Semolina-2324-00122 - Vendor Quotes for AJ Kitchen - Ahmedabad. 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Ameet, 
 
As discussed, please find the Round rates of Inventech enclosed. 
 
 
Regards 
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Stephen 
 

From: Stephen P  
Sent: 03 February 2024 11:28 
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
 
We still await for vendor confirmation. PO for the same is still not processed. 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 01 February 2024 15:30 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh 
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina-2324-00122 - Vendor Quotes for AJ Kitchen - Ahmedabad. 
 
Ameet ji, 
 
As mentioned In trail mail ,confirmation commercials & vendor is required from you for proceeding with issuing work order. 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 2:05 PM 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina-2324-00122 - Vendor Quotes for AJ Kitchen - Ahmedabad. 
 
Not sure the purpose of sharing this 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
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Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:45 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
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

 
Kindly ignore the previous mail and consider this mail for further processing. 
 
Dear Ameet & Akshay, 
 
Please find the enclosed cost comparative enclosed for Civil & Interior work, Fire Alarm, Electrical Work, Fire Fighting Systems, Music System, Plumbing Work & CCTV work required 
for AJ Kitchen Ahmedabad. 
Request you to review the same and confirm the vendor to proceed with further PO process.  
(These are final negotiated values – 4 Rounds of RFQ & 2 Round of Auction was performed) 
 

Vendor Name   Value   GST   Toatal Value Inc, GST  

 INVENTECH SOLUTIONS (RV232417192)   22,11,432   3,98,058                                26,09,490  

 Luster Enterprises (T052102)   22,87,330   4,11,719                                26,99,049  

 Sterling Interiors (T052020)   28,07,525   5,05,355                                33,12,880  

 ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP  (RV232417272)   28,77,537   5,17,957                                33,95,494  

 VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED (RV232417353)   30,11,096   5,41,997                                35,53,093  

 FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP (RV232417181)   31,27,355   5,62,924                                36,90,279  

 Pioneer Infra And Turnkey Solutions (RV232417609)   35,42,865   6,37,716                                41,80,581  
 
Regards 
Stephen 
 

From: Stephen P  
Sent: 31 January 2024 13:21 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
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<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Semolina-2324-00122 - Vendor Quotes for AJ Kitchen - Ahmedabad. 
 
Dear Amit, 
 
Please find the enclosed cost comparative enclosed for Civil & Interior work, HVAC Work, Fire Alarm, Electrical Work, Fire Fighting Systems, Music System, Plumbing Work & CCTV 
work required for AJ Kitchen Ahmedabad. 
Request you to review the same and confirm the vendor to proceed with further PO process.  
(These are final negotiated values – 4 Rounds of RFQ & 2 Round of Auction was performed) 
 

Vendor Name Final Value Including GST 

INVENTECH SOLUTIONS (RV232417192) 22,11,432.00 

Luster Enterprises (T052102) 26,99,049.40 

ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP  (RV232417272) 28,77,537.00 

Sterling Interiors (T052020) 33,12,879.50 

Pioneer Infra And Turnkey Solutions (RV232417609) 35,42,865.00 

VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED (RV232417353) 35,53,093.00 

FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP (RV232417181) 36,90,278.90 
 
 
Regards 
Stephen 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information 
that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or 
distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments 
from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability 
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, 
copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any 
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


